
MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION: Jonathan Eady, Chair; Mary Glenn Landt, Vice-
Chair; Juanita Carson, Secretary; Mike McQuaide, and Dave Huber. 

OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

December 7, 2022 – 7:00 PM 

Meeting via Zoom 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87370011608?pwd=MjFTWE11Nkk5ZHptejQrVGVyUkc2UT09  

Meeting ID: 873 7001 1608  

Passcode: 240417  
One tap mobile  

+16465588656,,87370011608#,,,,*240417# US (New York)  

+16469313860,,87370011608#,,,,*240417# US  

1. Opening – Jonathan Eady, Chair 

 

2. *Minutes – Please consider for approval the November 9, 2022 Planning Commission 

Minutes. 

 

3. *314 Stone Street – Development Permit Application for a Shed 

 

4. *1018 Emory Street – (a) Rezoning Application for R-20 Single-Family Residential to 

OP Office Professional and (b) Development Permit Application for a remodel from a 

single-family home into a dentist office.  

 

5. Other Business 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

 

* Attachments 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87370011608?pwd=MjFTWE11Nkk5ZHptejQrVGVyUkc2UT09


Page 1 of 2 
 

OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION 

Minutes November 9, 2022 

 

Meeting was at the Oxford City Hall – 110 W Clark Street, Oxford, GA 30054 

MEMBERS: Jonathan Eady, Chair; Juanita Carson, Secretary; Mike McQuaide, and Dave Huber.  

STAFF: Bill Andrew, Zoning Administrator 

GUESTS:  James Rhodes (representing 506 Moore St. for a DPA to enclose a carport) and Randy Simon (representing 402 
Moore St. for a DPA to install a generator), and Laurie and Greg Deemer (representing 1018 Emory St. for a Rezoning 
and a DPA for remodeling)  

OPENING: At 7:02 PM, Mr. Eady called the meeting to order and welcomed the guests. 

MINUTES: The October 11, 2022 Planning Commission Minutes were reviewed.  Upon the motion to approve by Mr. 
Huber and seconded by Mr. McQuaide, the vote was 4 – 0 to approve the minutes as presented. 

James Rhodes appeared before the Commission to discuss the enclosure of this carport at 506 Moore St:  Mr. Eady 
asked Mr. Rhodes to elaborate on the scope of work at the site beyond the erection of walls for the enclosure of the 
carport.  Mr. Rhodes indicated two feet will be added to the foundation on the east side to accommodate a larger 
footprint for a bedroom.  The dimensions of the room will be 18’8” x 12’.  Electricity and plumbing extensions will 
additionally be part of the work performed.  The exterior of the home will be siding to visually match the home.  Mr. 
Huber enquired as to whether or not HVAC will be extended to the room.  Mr. Rhodes indicated a space heater would 
be used.  Mr. Eady pointed out there were no setback concerns for the activity, as there was ample room on the lot. 

Upon the motion to grant the Development Permit Application by Mr. Huber and seconded by Ms. Carson, the vote was 4 

– 0 to approve.  Mr. Andrew was authorized to sign the application on behalf of the Planning Commission. 

Randy Simon appeared before the Commission to discuss the installation of a generator at 406 Moore St:  Mr. Eady 
asked if the exterior generator was to be mounted on a concrete pad.  Mr. Simon indicated it would be mounted on a 
concrete pad and that it would be powered by natural gas.  Mr. Eady indicated his appreciation for the specifications for 
the unit but he could not find any information on the loudness of the unit.  He also asked if the unit would only be for 
back-up power.  Mr. Simon indicated the unit would only be for back-up power.  The unit will service the Oxford College 
Police Department and so is considered critical for public safety.   Mr. Simon indicated they were told the unit was not 
considered loud due to the size of the motor and he reminded the Commission that the site is not immediately adjacent 
to any other homes or offices. 

Upon the motion to grant the Development Permit Application by Mr. McQuaide and seconded by Mr. Huber, the vote 

was 4 – 0 to approve.  Mr. Andrew was authorized to sign the application on behalf of the Planning Commission. 

Laurie Deemer and Greg Deemer appeared before the Commission to discuss the rezoning and remodeling of 1018 

Emory Street:  Ms. Deemer outlined how she came to purchase 1018 Emory Street in the hopes of converting it to a 

dentist office as she felt the property had the attributes needed for this purpose.  Ms. Deemer maintained there was 

considerable use other than residential along Emory Street and that the visibility and traffic on that road naturally lead it 

to be office use. 

After Ms. Deemer’s presentation, Mr. Eady moved the Commission’s discussion by asking the members to address their 

concerns and thoughts utilizing Section 40-638 (g):  Criteria for amendments to official zoning map.  The following 

criteria are considered applicable or potentially applicable:   



Page 2 of 2 
 

(1) Whether the proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of adjacent and nearby 

property.   

(2) Whether the proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby property.   

(3) Whether the property to be affected by the proposal has a reasonable economic use as currently zoned.   

(4) Whether the proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome use of existing 

streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.   

(5) Whether the proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the comprehensive plan, including the future 

development map and future land use plan map.   

(6) Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the property which 

give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the proposal.   

(7) Whether the proposal would create an isolated zoning district unrelated to adjacent and nearby districts.   

(8) Whether the proposal would have an impact on the environment, including, but not limited to, drainage, soil erosion 

and sedimentation, flooding, air quality and water quality.      

It was generally determined that if the rezoning and the remodeling of the home are approved, then the Planning 

Commission would need to consider the parking required for the office since Table 40.1 Minimum and Maximum 

Number of Off-Street Parking Spaces Required does not have a use which is applicable for a dental office.   

Section 40-877 Interpretations (b) Parking space requirement not specified. Where the parking requirement for a 

particular use is not described in table 40.1 (section 40-876), and where no similar use is listed, the Planning Commission 

shall determine the number of spaces to be provided based on requirements for similar uses, location of the proposed 

use, the number of employees on the largest shift, total square footage, potential customer use, and other expected 

demand and traffic generated by the proposed use. At the discretion of a development applicant, a parking generation 

study prepared by a qualified professional may be submitted to aid the Planning Commission in making such a 

determination; if submitted, it shall be considered by the Planning Commission prior to making a determination. 

 Mr. Eady indicated that the Planning Commission has 30 days upon the initial hearing of an application to send a 

decision to the City Council and if the members felt they needed more time for the consideration of this application, a 

special called meeting could be held.     

Upon the motion to defer action on the pending re-zoning application from Ms. Carson and seconded by Mr. Huber, the 

vote was 3 – 1 to approve with Mr. McQuaide being the dissenting vote.   

It was determined that a Special Called Meeting would be held on November 18 at 7:00 PM. [NOTE: Due to conflicting 

schedules, this date was later shifted to November 29, 2022 at 7:00 PM at City Hall.] 

ADJOURNMENT:  Mr. Eady adjourned the meeting at 8:43 PM. 

 

Submitted by: 

 

Bill Andrew, Zoning Administrator 



R-20

N/A 10 10







The line shown here is 10.2 feet and illustrates the width 
needed for the setback and perhaps the issue of an access 
drive to the garage from the front of the home as 
illustrated below.

As a reference, this is the approximate size of the 
building in question.  However, this is not 
necessarily the location desired by Mr. Childers.



bandrew
Typewriter
12/5/22 and 1/3/23

bandrew
Typewriter
No Fee Schedule could be found.

bandrew
Typewriter
N/A

bandrew
Typewriter
N/A

























²

E
M

O
R

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
6
0
'
R

/
W

Sheet No.

D
A

T
E

S
C

A
L

E

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

A
H

G
H

B

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

P
r
e

p
a

r
e
d

 
B

y
:

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 
V

I
E

W

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
,
 
L

L
C

:

2
1

1
 
F

r
a

s
i
e

r
 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
S

E

M
a

r
i
e

t
t
a

,
 
G

A
 
3

0
0

6
0

6
7

8
-
3

2
4

-
8

4
1

0

w
w

w
.
c
r
e

s
c
e

n
t
v
i
e

w
e

n
g

.
c
o

m

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
P

l
a
n
s
 
F

o
r
 
:

L
A

U
R

I
E

 
D

E
E

M
E

R
 
D

M
D

D
E

N
T

I
S

T
 
O

F
F

I
C

E

L
a
n
d
 
L
o
t
 
2
8
8
,
 
9
t
h
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t

O
x
f
o
r
d
,
 
G

e
o
r
g
i
a
 
3
0
0
5
4

P
r
e

p
a

r
e

d
 
F

o
r

B
L
U

E
 
F

R
O

G
,
 
L
L
C

3
0

1
1

 
S

u
t
t
o

n
 
G

a
t
e

 
D

r
i
v
e

 
S

u
i
t
e

 
1

2
0

S
u

w
a

n
e

e
,
 
G

A
 
3

0
0

2
4

1
1

-
0

1
-
2

2

CVE PI #
22-483

C-1

Z
o

n
i
n

g
 
S

i
t
e

 
P

l
a

n

SITE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d46'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
249.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 7\8"RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. 290.23' TO R\W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 1"RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 004

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 005

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL M. McQUAIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEL STACY A. McQUAIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOI POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026 EMORY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD GA 30054

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB.2457 PG.393

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 006A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LISA DORWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 1"CTP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008 EMORY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 7\8"RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD GA 30054

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB.2876 PG.269

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%d25'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d43'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
249.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00%%d26'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY USED BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 005A

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
786

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE #1018 2,608 FT²

AutoCAD SHX Text
AKA GA HWY81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020 EMORY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD GA 30054

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB.3161 PG.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 005A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL C. BESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 HOUR EMERGENCY CONTACT:  MATT TANNER 678-873-2734

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC HEADER CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY TO TIE INTO EXISTING DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE/EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SITE CONTAINS: 1.01 ACRES  THE SITE CONTAINS: 1.01 ACRES  TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: TBD ACRES 2. SITE ADDRESS: 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, SITE ADDRESS: 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  ADDRESS: 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, ADDRESS: 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  NEWTON COUNTY, NEWTON COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, GEORGIA. 3. EXISTING ZONING: R-20  EXISTING ZONING: R-20  PROPOSED ZONING: OFFICE PROFESSIONAL 4. SURVEY INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK SURVEY INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  PERFORMED BY PATRICK PERFORMED BY PATRICK  BY PATRICK BY PATRICK  PATRICK PATRICK AND ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED 10-7-2022. 5. THIS SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE THIS SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  ZONE OR ZONE ZONE OR ZONE  OR ZONE OR ZONE  ZONE ZONE [A, AE, SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   AE, SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  AE, SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   FIRM PANEL NUMBER  FIRM PANEL NUMBER   PANEL NUMBER  PANEL NUMBER   NUMBER  NUMBER  13217C0126D DATED 3/17/2014, FOR NEWTON COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADA VAN ACCESS PARKING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE NEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAY TO THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO MAINTAIN ACCESS TO THE ADJACENT PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIN EXIST WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED = 16 SPACES + 1 ADA SPACE = 16 SPACES + 1 ADA SPACE = 17 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. TREE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN EXISTING CONCRETE APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0' WIDE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0' PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND SIDEWALK TO EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CHAIN FENCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADA WHEELCHAIR RAMP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAD FOR TRASH CANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. TREE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR RAMP









²

E
M

O
R

Y
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
6
0
'
R

/
W

Sheet No.

D
A

T
E

S
C

A
L

E

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

A
H

G
H

B

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

P
r
e

p
a

r
e
d

 
B

y
:

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 
V

I
E

W

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
,
 
L

L
C

:

2
1

1
 
F

r
a

s
i
e

r
 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
S

E

M
a

r
i
e

t
t
a

,
 
G

A
 
3

0
0

6
0

6
7

8
-
3

2
4

-
8

4
1

0

w
w

w
.
c
r
e

s
c
e

n
t
v
i
e

w
e

n
g

.
c
o

m

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
P

l
a
n
s
 
F

o
r
 
:

L
A

U
R

I
E

 
D

E
E

M
E

R
 
D

M
D

D
E

N
T

I
S

T
 
O

F
F

I
C

E

L
a
n
d
 
L
o
t
 
2
8
8
,
 
9
t
h
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t

O
x
f
o
r
d
,
 
G

e
o
r
g
i
a
 
3
0
0
5
4

P
r
e

p
a

r
e

d
 
F

o
r

B
L
U

E
 
F

R
O

G
,
 
L
L
C

3
0

1
1

 
S

u
t
t
o

n
 
G

a
t
e

 
D

r
i
v
e

 
S

u
i
t
e

 
1

2
0

S
u

w
a

n
e

e
,
 
G

A
 
3

0
0

2
4

1
1

-
0

1
-
2

2

CVE PI #
22-483

C-1

Z
o

n
i
n

g
 
S

i
t
e

 
P

l
a

n

SITE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d46'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
249.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 7\8"RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. 290.23' TO R\W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 1"RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 004

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 005

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL M. McQUAIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEL STACY A. McQUAIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOI POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026 EMORY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD GA 30054

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB.2457 PG.393

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 006A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LISA DORWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 1"CTP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008 EMORY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 7\8"RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD GA 30054

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB.2876 PG.269

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%d25'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d43'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
249.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00%%d26'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY USED BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 005A

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
786

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE #1018 2,608 FT²

AutoCAD SHX Text
AKA GA HWY81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020 EMORY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD GA 30054

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB.3161 PG.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL X003 005A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL C. BESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 HOUR EMERGENCY CONTACT:  MATT TANNER 678-873-2734

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC HEADER CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY TO TIE INTO EXISTING DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE/EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SITE CONTAINS: 1.01 ACRES  THE SITE CONTAINS: 1.01 ACRES  TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: TBD ACRES 2. SITE ADDRESS: 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, SITE ADDRESS: 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  ADDRESS: 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, ADDRESS: 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, 1018 EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, EMORY STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, STREET, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY, OXFORD, NEWTON COUNTY,  NEWTON COUNTY, NEWTON COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, GEORGIA. 3. EXISTING ZONING: R-20  EXISTING ZONING: R-20  PROPOSED ZONING: OFFICE PROFESSIONAL 4. SURVEY INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK SURVEY INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK IS TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK SURVEY PERFORMED BY PATRICK  PERFORMED BY PATRICK PERFORMED BY PATRICK  BY PATRICK BY PATRICK  PATRICK PATRICK AND ASSOCIATES, INC. DATED 10-7-2022. 5. THIS SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE THIS SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE WITHIN A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE A 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE 100-YR FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE FLOOD ZONE OR ZONE  ZONE OR ZONE ZONE OR ZONE  OR ZONE OR ZONE  ZONE ZONE [A, AE, SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   AE, SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  AE, SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  SHADED ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  ZONE X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  X] AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  AS DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  DEFINED BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER  BY FIRM PANEL NUMBER   FIRM PANEL NUMBER  FIRM PANEL NUMBER   PANEL NUMBER  PANEL NUMBER   NUMBER  NUMBER  13217C0126D DATED 3/17/2014, FOR NEWTON COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADA VAN ACCESS PARKING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE NEW ASPHALT DRIVEWAY TO THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO MAINTAIN ACCESS TO THE ADJACENT PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIN EXIST WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED = 16 SPACES + 1 ADA SPACE = 16 SPACES + 1 ADA SPACE = 17 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. TREE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN EXISTING CONCRETE APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0' WIDE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0' PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND SIDEWALK TO EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CHAIN FENCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADA WHEELCHAIR RAMP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAD FOR TRASH CANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. TREE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR RAMP








	000 Agenda 22.12.07
	AGENDA
	December 7, 2022 – 7:00 PM
	Meeting via Zoom

	002 PC Minutes 22.10.11 DRAFT
	003 314 Stone Street DPA.Shed
	314 Stone Street DPA.Shed
	314 Stone PPT
	314 Stone PPT
	Slide 1 



	004 1018 Emory St Rezoning App COMPLETE
	005b 1018 Emory St Rezoning App COMPLETE
	1018 Emory St Rezoning App
	Final Concept Site plan 110122
	Sheets and Views
	C-1 A



	1018 Emory St. Rezoning Ltr of Intent

	004a 1018 Emory St. DPA Remodel for Dentist Office COMPLETE
	1018 Emory St. DPA Remodel for Dentist Office
	Final Concept Site plan 110122
	Sheets and Views
	C-1 A



	004b 35620 - Laurie Deemer - Topo
	004c Floorplan

